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Resetting a Forgotten Password DAS FIN Program

Management Office

It is important to set up your password reset question the first time you access your account.
You can do this by following Section 1.

Once these questions are set up, if you forget your password, you can reset it on your own. You

can do this by following Section 2.

|:> An arrow shows where to click.

A box shows where to enter text.

Section 1: Setting up Password Reset Questions

1.

N o g > w DN

Open a web browser.

Go to the Stae Procurement website: http://procure.ohio.gov
Click the Selling to the State link.

Click the eBid Registration/Log In link.

Click the Continue to the eBid Registration / Login link.
Enter your User ID and Password.

Click the Sign In button.

=
Welcome to QAKS eBid

0AKS 2Bid i2 pari ofthe new eSirategic Sourcing (55| Module implemented by the Department of Adminiztrative Services,
Office of Frocurement Services. The bidder registration swvetem provides bidders the ooprotunity to register by commodiy
codss, for govds or services they can provids, Notices of bid event= are then emaied to registrants and 2 fier bggin into ths
gyatem ths hidder can undste their registration and rezpond to bid evente electronically.

User ID:
i
SignIn

ii5 REuister as a Bidder
Clict here 1o regizter az a bidder

and te acc=ss bid cpprotunities.
Eoigot your Pagsword?

For help =igning inte FIN and relatzd information, click here

DBKS ic a State of Dhia Compuder ystem, which may be sccessed and used only far offisial state business by autharized personnel.

Unauthorized 2cees= or use of this computer sy stem may subject viclaters to Criminal, Civil, 2ndior administrative 2cticn.
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8. In your menu, click the My System Profile link.

Search:

&

=~ Manage Events and Flace
Bids
— View Events and Place
Bids
— My Event Activity
— Maintain My User Contact
— My Categorizations
[ Reporting Tools
[ PeopleTools
View Terms & Conditions
Change My Passward
My Systern Profile

9. Click the Change or set up forgotten password help link.

General Profile Information

Password

Change password
@Chanue ar set up forgotten passward help
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10. Choose a question by selecting the dropdown arrow.
11. Enter a response.
12. Press the OK button.

Change or set up forgotten password help

If you forget your password, you can have a new password emailed to you.
Enter a question and your response below. These will be usgd to authenticate you.

Question: In what city were you born?

SZelect from the list of guestions.

Response: | BOMBAY

Ok Cancel

Section 2: Resetting a Forgotten Password
1. From the eBid Login screen, click the Forgot Password link.

Bidder Login

Welcome to OAKS eBid

OAKS eBid is part of the new eStrategic Sourcing (e33) Module implemented by the Department of Administration Services,
Office of Procurement Services. The bidder registration system provides bidders the opportunity to register by commodity

codes, for goods or services they can provide. Notices of bid events are then emailed to registranis and after logging into the
system, the bidder can update their registration and respond to bid events electronically.

User ID:

Password:

Sign In

Vendor Job Aid

ﬁ?} Reaqister as a Sourcing Bidder

lick here to register as a bidder
d to access bid opportunities
Foraot Password

0~KS is a State of Ohio Computer system, which may be accessed and used only for official state business by authorized personnel
Unauthorized access or use of this computer system may subject violators to Criminal, Civil, andfor administrative action.
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2. Enter your User ID and click the Send button.

Search:
© hanage Events and Flace Reset and Send Forgotten Password
= View Terms & Conditions Enter your UserlD and click send to reset your password and have it sent to

you via email.

3. Enter the answer to the question in the Response field.

4. Click the Email New Password button.

Forgot My Password

UserlD: 1Snye

Email ID: dasfin@das state.ch.us

Flease answer the following question kelow for uservalidation.

Question: What brand was your first car?

Response; |

Email Mew Password |

5. On the confirmation page, click the OK button.
6. The new password will be sent via email to the address in the eBid profile.
7. Please see below for information on obtaining eBid assistance.
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Need more help?
Try out the other training documents created to assist you:
http://procure.ohio.gov/proc/help.asp

-0OR -

Contact the OAKS Help Desk at 614-644-6625 or 1-888-OhioOAKS (1-888-644-
6625). Ask for “eBid Assistance.”
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